
Call 01 Bridge Repair on US 72 over KCS Railroad (Bridge No. 64.4), known as Federal Aid 
Project No. NHPP-0007-01(103) / 109671301 in Alcorn County. 

Q1. We have an ongoing hydro-demolition project over KCS RR, and it has taken 6 months to 
get a Demolition Plan approved. Would MDOT consider delaying the NTP date to allow 
the Contractor more time given the extensive lead times associated with working with KCS 
RR? 

A1. Bidders are advised to bid as per the Contract Documents. If delays occur due to the 
Railroad approval process, the Contractor may submit a request for an extension of time 
for review. 

Q2. Can MDOT provide a quantity breakdown of the Removal of Joint Material item 202-
B169? 

A2. See Addendum 1. 

Q3. 1.) Will notice to bidders 20, temp beam bracing be required on this project? If so will it 
be isolated to the span over the railroad only? 2.) Will rail flaggers be needed for the entire 
project or just when working directly over the span where the railroad crosses? 

A3. 1.) See Addendum 1. 2.) It is the responsibility of the Contractor to coordinate with the 
Railroad regarding flagging requirements.  

 


